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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 1:09 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s / Steven’s instruction :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT 
                  

1 
MT/1302410-
001 Rajeswary 08/10/2024                 SLP7187Y PC8938L KURU & CO M-TECH MOTOR SERVICES 9735 4567 – Mr Chan 

2 
MT/1302647-
002 Eileen 04/11/2024 GZ1808K FBP1171A ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC EROFIA MOTOR TRADING 6752 7740 / 90696165  MT TEO 

3 
MT/1303397-
002 Marcus 08/11/2024 SNB2760A SMD4590L ARCO LAW LLC ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE XAVIER LIM 9007 9247 

4 
MT/1303708-
001 Eileen 09/11/2024 FBG2034D SNM6006K KURU & CO MG SOLUTION PTE LTD 62431373 – Ms Hong 

5 
MT/1303318-
002 Eileen 08/11/2024 GBJ265B GBE9370Y CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPOR KT MOTORWERK 9828 7487  John 

6 
MT/1303624-
001 Rajeswary 08/11/2024 YN8820C SJC2042G PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION TSL Auto Pro Selection Pte. Ltd Ah Long @ 9150 9413 

7 
MT/1303580-
002 Eileen 08/11/2024 GBJ3200T FBG3386G JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION JEC AUTO SERVICE 9232 7457      Ah Xian 

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Annie Koh 
Senior Admin, 
 
Consumer GI Operations 
 
T +65 64307899 
 

 
 

  
  
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


